

OLOR HEALTH CABINET MEETING MINUTES

November 20, 2016

Members Present: Jennifer Hildebrand, Michelle Bibens, Barb Arland-Fye, Cheryl Costello, Janis Smith

Excused: Rita McRoberts, Josh Lawlor, Cathy Cox, Fr. Joe, Brian Dugan

Absent: Debbie Ross, Jaclyn Jacobi

Guests: Katrina Griffin, Stacy Mausser

Welcome/Opening Prayer: Opening prayer led by Jennifer Hildebrand

Last Meeting Minutes: Not available at time of meeting

Old Business:

1. Update: “*Night to Shine*” Prom Event-February 10, 2017 (6:00-9:00 PM)

NIGHT TO SHINE GRANTS AND DONATION REQUESTS (to date)

- Bettendorf Rotary (\$2,500) submitted on-line 9-30-16 (**pending**)
- Davenport Jaycees (\$750.00/church) sent in mail on 10-28-16 (**pending**)
- North Scott Rotary (\$500.00) (**pending**)
- Unity Point-Trinity—requested donation for tiaras/crowns (**pending**)
- Met with HyVee for catering (**pending**)
- Letter sent to Bridges Catering (**pending**)
- OLOR funds=**\$40.00**
- Peer-to-peer fundraising=**\$850.00**
- Tim Tebow Foundation=**\$8,000.00**

New Business:

- OLOR is required to pay Iowa state sales tax in spite of being a 501(C)3 organization.
- Quad-Cities Waterfront Convention Center is our secured venue! \$250.00 down payment paid
- Bulletin insert this weekend with information regarding NTS
- Website for NTS church, Prairie Ridge in Ankeny, IA was viewed by group. We will try to replicate this information on the OLOR website.
- Action items: **Jennifer** will edit the volunteer registration form (DONE), work with Ryan Pegorick to update OLOR website to include all NTS information (guest registration/volunteer/donations), work with our TTF contact to update invitation with our venue location, contact another catering service to get at least 3 proposals, send donation letters to US Bank, William’s Wishes, Doris and Victor Day Foundation, ARCONIC, John Deere, Special Olympics, and Happy Joe’s. **Michelle** will contact friend regarding t-shirts, begin organizing the volunteer list, contact Dwyers & Michael and (contact local schools?). **Rita** will continue to coordinate the card ministry from Texas. **Kathy** has 3 upcoming NTS presentations for grant requests. **Cheryl** will coordinate and schedule the B/P screenings. **Katie** will follow up with her relative regarding donation from Modern Woodmen and coordinate donations through Vision for Less (her employer), **Barb** reported that Pastoral Council would like an update on our specific financial needs and continue to publish updates in the Catholic Messenger. **Stacy** will contact Pleasant Valley School??

Adjournment/Next Meeting: Meeting adjourned/Next mtg. TBD

Next B/P screening: November 26 and 27 after Mass.

Submitted by Jennifer Hildebrand